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From: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:21 AM
To: Hansen, Russell <Russell.Hansen@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eddy, Thomas <thomas.eddy@sanjoseca.gov>; Hon,
Eric <eric.hon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Structural soil conversation with Jessica & Florin
 
Hi Russ,
 
The only specifics we have for the potential use of structural soil is from the project's design
standards and guidelines (see attached for the street planting section):
 

 
PW is trying to get the language above revised to "may be permitted" instead of "shall be
permitted" because the project has not been able to answer if the proposal of using
structured soil also
includes the use of silva cells.  There is no detailed design yet but Google
wants the city to be flexible on whatever they propose in the future. Although the project is
proposing to maintain "non-standard" features in the public right of way, the question
at hand
is if the City has a project or need to perform maintenance (which requires digging out the
structured soil / suspended pavement) who is going to install it back in kind?  Also, if utility
companies need to install or maintain their facilities in the
area, they will only replace with
regular native soil.
 
Let me know your thoughts.
 
Thanks!
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$6.12.4  Structural soil. Use of structural soils
shall be permitted in constrained tree
planting locations, in coordination
with the Department of Public Works.
Constrained locations are open tree
planters with surface area less than six
feet by six feet.






















Florin Lapustea, P.E.
Senior Engineer - DOT Development Review
City of San Jose ~ City Hall
200 E. Santa Clara St., 8th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
Cell: 408-705-5209
 

From: Hansen, Russell <Russell.Hansen@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:05 AM
To: Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Eddy, Thomas <thomas.eddy@sanjoseca.gov>; Hon,
Eric <eric.hon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Structural soil conversation with Jessica & Florin
 
Florin,
 
Do you happen to have any specifics ready to share regarding the potential use of structural soils for
the Google development?
 

Russell Hansen
City Arborist
Department of Transportation
1404 Mabury Rd
San Jose, CA 95133
Desk: (408)794-1914
Cell: (408)623-2413
 

From: Hon, Eric <eric.hon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 1:06 PM
To: Hansen, Russell <Russell.Hansen@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Structural soil conversation with Jessica & Florin
 
Russ - Just got off a call with Jessica and Florin (this was what I texted you about).
 
Basically, Nancy Klein has been having conversations with Google about their project and per Jessica,
Google wants to plant really large trees, that are being grown in SJ.  Google brought up the use of
“structural soil,” which Jess andI
have no idea what that was, but I asked if it was like “suspended
pavement?”  Florin implied it was?  
 
Sounds like Google is willing to accept maintenance responsibility (I know they’d have it anyways
because these are street trees) and essentially want the approval to do this.  I told Jess that you and
I have to talk but I would believe
that we’re on board...if there’s a developer willing to do put this in
and maintain, why would we not want to do that?  PW is the one that is a little hesitant and I shared
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with Jess that they typically have been reluctant to try new approaches?  
 
Anyhow, Florin should be sending us some info, will include you.  He indicated that you and Thomas
have seen some preliminary designs already?  We’ll need to review pretty quick and provide
feedback, so I’m giving you the heads up...
 
Eric Hon
Division Manager
Department of Transportation










